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REVISED COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE
(Revised due to change in agenda)

TO: Members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare and members of the Senate
Committee on Health and Welfare

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Representative Sydnie Mae
Durand and members of the Senate Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Senator Joe
McPherson will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Monday, December 10, 2007

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: John J. Hainkel, Jr. Room

PURPOSE: (1) Oversight hearing of the Department of Health and Hospitals' rule

relative to licensing standards for pain management clinics.  Act No.

488 by Representative Hutter of the 2005 Regular Session authorized

the Department of Health and Hospitals to promulgate rules

establishing the licensing standards for pain management clinics.

(2) Review and approval of the Division of Administration's plan to

disburse the funding appropriated for the planning, acquisition, and

construction of community primary health care centers in keeping with

the state's health care redesign activities. 

(3) Review and approval of the Division of Administration's plan to

disburse the funding appropriated for the planning, construction,

expansion, and renovation of rural health clinics in keeping with the

state's health care redesign activities.     

(4) To receive an update on the status of compliance with House

Concurrent Resolution No. 231 by Representative Gray of the 2007

Regular Session.  
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